

Annie Johnson

Wichita, KS 67218

anniejohnsonkennedy@gmail.com

+1 316 393 2714

26 years of experience as a perioperative BSN, RN in all surgical specialties seeking a full time position in a surgical setting where my skills, knowledge and experience will be utilized and expanded with embracing a long term relationship with a forward thinking employer of excellence.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN Staff Nurse -Surgery

Wesley Medical Center - Wichita, KS

November 2015 to Present

Care of patients undergoing surgery in all specialties.

RN Staff Nurse Surgery

Shawnee Mission Medical Center - Shawnee Mission, KS

November 2013 to Present

Care of patients undergoing surgeries in all specialty areas.

RN Staff Nurse Surgery

Research Medical Center - Kansas City, MO

January 2010 to February 2014

Care of patients undergoing surgeries in all specialty areas. Worked weekend option from 2011 to 2014 directing care of trauma and emergency surgeries.

RN Staff Nurse Surgery- PRN

HCA Agency - Overland Park, KS

May 2004 to October 2009

Care of patients undergoing surgery in all specialty areas.

RN Staff Nurse Surgery

St. Francis Medical Center - Wichita, KS

May 2003 to May 2004

Care of patient undergoing surgery in all specialty areas.

Travel Contract RN in cardiothoracic surgery

American Mobile---Hillcrest Hospital - Tulsa, OK

August 2002 to May 2003

Care of patients undergoing cardiovascular surgery

Travel Contract RN in cardiovascular surgery

American Moblie- Wintrop University - Mineola, NY

November 2001 to August 2002

Care of patients undergoing cardiovascular surgery.

Travel Contract RN

American Mobile- Hospital for Special Surgery - New York, NY
August 2001 to November 2001

Care of patients undergoing orthopaedic surgery.

RN Staff Nurse Surgery

Kansas Heart Hospital - Wichita, KS
May 1999 to August 2001

Care of patients undergoing cardiovascular surgery.

RN Staff Nurse Surgery

Wesley Medical Center - Wichita, KS
August 1996 to May 1999

Care of patients undergoing surgeries in all specialty areas.

Education

BSN in Nursing

Kansas Newman College - Wichita, KS
1994 to 1996

Skills

- Nursing

Certifications and Licenses

RN License

CPR Certification

BLS Certification

Additional Information

- Flexible quick learner who adapts easily to new situations and enjoys a challenge
- Self motivated with a commitment to providing quality nursing care
- Able to work as a member of a team
- Able to multitask and work well in high pressure situations